

Message

From: Miriam Heinz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=432D98E745A847AAA0D1821A368FDAC9-MIRIAM HEIN]
Sent: 2017-08-21 7:34:40 PM
To: Robert Edwards [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7af597621f2547d0bab6290598f5eca8-Robert Edwa]; David Strickland [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a9ed48ddff284f36af563ed31101cd6d-David Stric]; Ali Hoss [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c314dabd9ee47918a6ec16b0492b488-Ali Hoss]
CC: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]; Alexandra Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c1277e2d9ffd4c598e3819f291200a35-Alexandra C]
Subject: FW: Meeting with OEB, IESO and Energy Management Consultants
Attachments: Questions for Energy Management Companies 2017-8-21.docx

Hi all. Please let me know your availability for the invitation to meet below.

Thank you.

Miriam

From: David Brown [mailto:David.Brown@oeb.ca]
Sent: August 21, 2017 4:57 PM
To: Sean Myers (sean.myers@impactenergy.ca); Neal Bach (nbach@energyprofiles.com); Scott Rouse (scott.rouse@energy-efficiency.com); Bala Gnanam (bgnanam@bomatoronto.org)
Cc: Ceiran Bishop; Justin Malecki; Anthony Ionno; Miriam Heinz
Subject: Meeting with OEB, IESO and Energy Management Consultants

Hello All:

You may recall earlier in the summer we were trying to put together a meeting of staff from the OEB, the IESO, together with energy management consultants in order to talk about energy consumers in Ontario in the 50KW to 1,000KW size range. The introduction of the Fair Hydro Plan resulted in a sudden re-direction of organizational effort for us, but we would like to come back to the matter.

As you are aware, most of these customers are ineligible for both the Regulated Price Plan and the Industrial Conservation Initiative. Our goal is to learn more about this customer class, and explore ideas for new pricing arrangements for them. We thought a good way to begin learning more about these consumers would be to dialogue with people like you. So I hope you can attend. Please let me know your availability on the dates below (and please have a look at the attached questions for discussion):

Thursday August 31
Friday September 1
Monday September 18, am
Tuesday September 19, am
Wednesday September 20.

Many thanks,

David Brown | Senior Advisor, Strategic Policy | Ontario Energy Board

Legal Services and Strategic Policy

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

416-440-8123

david.brown@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to david.brown@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.